Cold Spring Council Minutes April 26, 2021

The April 26, 2021 council meeting was called to order by Mayor Pengue at 7:30pm.

Prayer and pledge were led by the City Clerk.

Roll call:

 Present: Mayor Penque, Paul Kloeker, Chris Ampfer, Cindy Moore, Deanna Hengge, Adam Sandfoss, Lisa Cavanaugh, City Administrator Steve Taylor, City Clerk Robin Morency, City Attorney Brandon Voelker, Public Works Director Ron Hitch and Police Chief Steve Collinsworth.

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda: None.

Items of Interest to the Community:

Mayor Penque shared with the residents that construction is moving right along. He added that Public
Works is almost done with the installation of the gazebo at the lake park and soon there will be picnic
tables and some steel swings.

Minute Approval:

- March 22, 2021 council meeting minutes Adam Sandfoss made a motion. Lisa Cavanaugh seconded the motion. All in favor. **Motion passed.**
- March 29, 2021 special council meeting minutes Deanna Hengge made a motion. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. All in favor. **Motion passed.**

Scheduled Guests:

• Gina Appel who is a resident of Murnan Road, approached council with a request to be de-annexed from the city, as well as some of her surrounding neighbors. She stated that they do not receive any services from the city and they surrounding properties are all in Unincorporated Campbell County. There was some discussion about the history of the properties, as well as what could be done with that property in the future. Brandon Voelker told the residents that they would need to get a survey done to move forward. Jason Louis, who is one of the residents that also wants to be de-annexed stated that Campbell County told them that they would take the property back if the City were to vote to de-annex. The City Council requested that they provide proof of that statement from the county.

Unscheduled Guests:

• Mike Hasl made a proposal to the council that they install pickleball courts within the city. Mr. Hasl stated that this is a very popular sport right now and they are having to travel to neighboring cities and over into Cincinnati to find places to play. Mr. Hasl provided the council with a packet with some information on how much space is needed for a pickleball court and stated that he would like to start a committee for planning of this. There was some discussion and a few ideas thrown around about where there might be space for a court within the city.

Cold Spring Council Minutes April 26, 2021

Old	l Ri	ısin	ess:
-	, ,,	13111	CJJ.

New Business:

- Audit Presentation by John Chamberlain. Mr. Chamberlain reviewed the audit report with a PowerPoint presentation. The full audit report is available at the City Building for review.
- Resolution 21-03 Authorizing the Mayor to sign and file a Community Development Block-CV Grant application in the amount of \$200,000 to provide utility relief funding to residents. Roll call vote shows 6 yeses and 0 noes. **Motion passed.**
- Crestview Memorial Day Parade discussion Council decided that those who are able will decorate a float and participate in the parade.

Follow up Citizen Comments: None.

Department Reports: Submitted in writing.

Council Comments:

- Chris Ampfer said that the gazebo looks very nice at the lake park.
- Cindy Moore asked some questions about the code enforcement report.
- Adam Sandfoss agreed that the gazebo looks great and urged citizens to get their COVID vaccine.

Attorney Comments: None.	
Mayor Comments: None.	
Adjournment:	
 Cindy Moore made a motion to adjourn the meeting a 	at 8:51pm. Paul Kloeker seconded the motion. All
in favor. Motion passed.	
Approved:	
City Clerk:	Mayor:

To view the meeting agenda, visit: https://coldspringky.gov/city-council/meeting-agendas/
To view the meeting video, visit: https://coldspringky.gov/meeting-videos/